



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 13, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 20, regarding the feasibility of making Poplar Road One Way, please be advised that the Department of Traffic & Parking has discussed this proposal with various city departments, none of which are opposed to this request.

In addition, the Department of Traffic & Parking has sent a postcard survey to residents of Poplar Road to determine if a majority of the residents favor making Poplar Road One Way. The result of this survey are expected within the next few weeks.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSELT AGENDA # 5
S-668

Awaiting Report Item No. 20 regarding
the feasibility of making Poplar Road
a One Way.

In City Council,

May 13, 1991

Placed on file